
1/13/25, 1:47 PM Second Street Mail - RE: Update to REQ-06946 - patients who died while waiting for treatment

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=f8eae98091&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1807196056895107493&simpl=msg-f:1807196056895107493 1/5

Colin Craig <colin@secondstreet.org>

RE: Update to REQ-06946 - patients who died while waiting for treatment

Michael Cooley <michael.cooley@gov.ab.ca> Mon, Aug 12, 2024 at 9:27 AM
To: Colin Craig <colin@secondstreet.org>
Cc: "Health.InfoRequest" <Health.InfoRequest@gov.ab.ca>

Hi Colin,

 

I’ve confirmed that we no longer have this information. I recommend following up with AHS.

 

 

Kind regards,

 

Michael

 

 

Classification: Protected A
On Fri, Jul 26, 2024 at 7:49 AM Michael Cooley <michael.cooley@gov.ab.ca> wrote:

Hi Colin,

 

Apologies for the miscommunication last year.

 

I connected the FOIP office with the waitlist team when the request came in this year, so the data may no longer be
available here. I will follow up with the waitlist team and confirm though. Due to absences on their side I won’t be able
to do that until mid-August. I’ve set a reminder to follow-up with you as soon as I have more details. You can follow-up
with me the last week of August if you haven’t heard back from me by then.

 

 

Thanks,

 

Michael

 

 

Classification: Protected A
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From: Colin Craig <colin@secondstreet.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 4:22 PM
To: Michael Cooley <michael.cooley@gov.ab.ca>
Cc: Health.InfoRequest <Health.InfoRequest@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: Re: 06946 Data Disclosure

 

CAUTION: This email has been sent from an external source. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with
care.

 

 

 

Yes, we were told through FOI that they don't have the info.

 

I believe we were told that last year before it was suggested we speak with your department to obtain the data outside
the FOI process.

 

Do you think it will still be possible to get the data?

 

 

 

On Thu, Jul 25, 2024 at 4:19 PM Michael Cooley <michael.cooley@gov.ab.ca> wrote:

Hi Colin,

 

I think this came through the FOIP office earlier this year. We’re in the process of decommissioning the application
that collected this information at Health, so it may only be available from AHS now.

 

Did you receive a response from the FOIP office?

 

 

Thanks,

 

Michael

 

 

Classification: Protected A

From: Colin Craig <colin@secondstreet.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 3:40 PM
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To: Health.InfoRequest <Health.InfoRequest@gov.ab.ca>
Cc: Michael Cooley <michael.cooley@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: Re: 06946 Data Disclosure

 

CAUTION: This email has been sent from an external source. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email
with care.

 

 

 

Hi Chas/Michael,

 

Thank you once again for your help last year with our request for data on patients passing away while waiting for
treatment (REQ-06946).

 

Would it be possible to receive the same request for data but for the 2023-24 fiscal year?

 

 

 

Thank you,

 

Colin Craig

 

 

 

On Fri, Nov 24, 2023 at 10:55 AM Health.InfoRequest <Health.InfoRequest@gov.ab.ca> wrote:

Hello Colin,

 

Please find attached the data you requested under our file number REQ-06946.

 

Thank you,

Chas Fortier

She/her

CRM Representative

Customer Relationship Management Data Access Unit

Analytics and Performance Reporting Branch
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Alberta Health

780-427-4116

 

 

--

Colin Craig
President
SecondStreet.org
 
Phone | 403.909.2055
 

 

--

Colin Craig
President
SecondStreet.org
 
Phone | 403.909.2055
 

 

--

Colin Craig
President
SecondStreet.org
 
Phone | 403.909.2055
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